
STATE OF T ENNESSEE 
DEPA RTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT A ND CONSERVATIO N 

DIV IS ION OF REMEDIATION- DOE OVERSIGH T OFFICE 

Apri l 20, 2016 

Mr. John Michael Japp 
DOE FFA Project Manager 
PO Box 2001 
Oak Ridge TN 37831-8540 

Dear Mr. Japp 

TDEC Comment Letter 

761 EMORY VALLEY ROAD 
OAK RIDGE, TN 37830 

Phased Construction Completion Report for the Non-Time Critical Removal Action 
Building 9808 Demolition at the Y-12 National Security Complex, Oak Ridge, TN 
(DOE/OR/01-2696&D1)july 2015 

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation, Division of Remediation-Oak 
Ridge Office (DoR-OR), has reviewed the above referenced document pursuant to the Federal 
Facility Agreement for the Oak Ridge Reservation. Although there are no specific comments, the 
State is withholding approval of this document until all the waste from this project is 
dispositioned. The document states that there are four 16-gallon drums and three B-25 boxes 
of mixed waste and PCB remediation waste that is currently in approved CERCLA storage 
awaiting shipment to an approved TSDF for treatment and disposal in FY 2016. Once this waste 
is shipped offsite and DOE provides documentation that all the waste from this project has 
been disposed, the State will approve this document. 

Questions or comments concerning the contents of this letter should be directed to Curt Myers 
at the above address or by phone at (865) 220-6565. 

xc j on Richards, EPA 
j ason Darby, DOE 
Jeff Crane, EPA 


